Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shama Nair

Sent: 05 August 2024 20:36

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar; Ranjandas S

Subject: FW: Bangalore T2-55F South Indian Specialty Int Dept Hall
Attachments: RFP Document (2).pdf

Dear Nimisha,

Please initiate the PR for Design consultant for tender submission only.

Regards,
Shama Nair
+91 9821053476

http://www.k-hospitality.com/
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From: Faizan Khan <faizan.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 12:35 PM

To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shrutej Sawant <shrutej.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>;
Yash Jain <yash.jain@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Meena Shah
<meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Sumeet Rane <sumeet.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani <samarijit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Shalki Khanna
<shalki.khanna@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshit Sogani <akshit.sogani@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Kurian
<deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>; Darpan Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com>; Nilesh Patil <nilesh.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; Vivek Nair
<vivek.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Bangalore T2-55F South Indian Specialty Int Dept Hall

Dear All,



Tender documents is out for Establishing, Operating, Maintaining, and Managing South Indian Specialty (F&B) Outlet at Terminal 2 of Kempegowda International Airport,
Bengaluru. Attached herewith are the Tender documents including annexures, Locations. Bid Submission date : 3" Sept 2024

Please note that the tender is for a Premium South Indian Specialty with an area of 154 sqm with a 5-year tenure, located in the International Departure Hall at T2 BIAL.
| will share the summary details shortly.

Location Detail.
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Thank You

Regards,
Faizan



